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e CenterPoint. 503 i Fsdhouse .
E”ergy Jonesboro, AR 72404

July 11, 2008
Patrick Lemley
Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC

P.O. Box 1462
Jonesboro, AR 72403

Re: 15 Drainage Easement Abandonment

Dear Mr. Lemley:

CenterPoint Energy has no objections to the abandonment of the 15’ drainage easement located on
Lot 4 of Casey Cove Subdivision to the City of Jonesboro, Arkansas. As shown on the plat that we
received July 11, 2008.

If you are ever in need of any other natural gas service or information please feel free to contact me.
My number is 870-897-3751.

Thank you for including us in your current and future planning.
Sincerely,

/deﬂpz

Garreth L. James
Construction and Maintenance Supervisor



suddenlink

Life Connected™

To:  Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC

From: Suddenlink Communications, Inc.

Date: July 17, 2008

Re:  Request for 15’ Drainage Easement Abandonment

Suddenlink Communications, Inc. has no objection to the abandonment of a 15” drainage

easement located on Lot 4 of Casey Cove Subdivision, located in Jonesboro, Craighead
County, Arkansas.

David Hamilton

Qond Aarmgor)
Field Systems Supervisor
Suddenlink Communications, Inc.

1520 S. Caraway Rd. | Joneshoro, AR 72401 | B 870.935.3615 | & 870.972.8141 | suddenlink.com
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Lynda Palmer

AT&T Arkansas
Mgr.-Eng. (Right-of-Way)
Construction / Engineering

June 23, 2008

Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC
Attn: Patrick W. Lemley, PS

P.O. Box 1462

Jonesboro, AR 72043

Dear Mr. Lemley:

1111 West Capitol, Rm 941
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 373.5255 Phone
(501) 373.0229 Fax
lynda.palmer@att.com

RE: closing of drainage easement - Lot 4, Casey Cove S/D, Jonesboro

AT&T is not authorized to place our facilities within a drainage easement

(only within dedicated utility easements); therefore, we have no interest in

the closing of the easement.

Questions or comments may be directed to me at the above number.

Sincerely,

WDW

attachment



